

ATTORNEY, MANAGING PARTNER

ERIK SALUR



TALLINN 

(+372) 667 6440 T

(+372) 5666 1986 M

ERIK.SALUR@NJORDLAW.EE @

PROFILE

Managing Partner Erik Salur is an attorney, whose main areas of expertise include corporate law, contract law, civil proceedings, and banking & finance. Erik heads the company law and M&A department at NJORD, advising companies at all stages of their operations, from the formation and expansion of a company to its possible liquidation, change of ownership, merger, restructuring and other company law issues. Erik also has considerable experience and thorough knowledge in the field of competition law.

Erik has graduated from the Faculty of Law at the University of Tartu. His master's thesis for graduating legal studies were in the subject "The possibility and necessity of evidence gathered through private surveillance in court proceedings".

MEMBERSHIP

- Estonian Bar Association

EXPERIENCE

- 2020– Attorney, NJORD Law Firm (managing partner since 2023)
- 2018–2020 Attorney, PricewaterhouseCoopers Legal
- 2017–2018 Associate, Sorainen
- 2016–2017 Attorney, Teder Law Firm
- 2015– Lawyer, Glikman, Alvin & Partners
- 2011–2015 Lawyer, Eesti Energia AS

EDUCATION

- 2011 University of Tartu, Faculty of Law, MA
- 2009 Tartu University, Faculty of Law, BA

LANGUAGES

Estonian, English, Russian